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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions
in connection with the Request for Information, and be governed accordingly. Acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in Paragraph 4 of Form A: Information Application.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q1  Will the WFPS host their own web page for transport requests then allow the respondent to
provide an interface for processing the incident or will the entry system have to be provided as
well?

Al  The WFPS currently does not have this functionality so either option would be
considered.

Q2  What is the current version of the WFPS Dynamics Great Plains billing system?

A2  The WFPS currently uses Dynamics GP 2013 with plans to upgrade to Dynamics GP
2015 by Q2 of 2016.

Q3 RE: Item xxvii in Appendix A: Assignment of multiple, simultaneous incidents to a single unit.
What does that mean?

A3  Two examples: A community paramedic seeing more than one patient in the same;
assisted living environment; or, a fire crew being assigned to several bin fires in the
same back lane.

Q4  RE: Item xxix in Appendix A: A single discipline incident to a combined discipline incident, i.e.,
Fire, EMS. What does this mean?

A4 Anincident that is initially categorized as an EMS call for service can have Fire
apparatus assigned to it (or vice versa) all on the same incident number.

Q5 Does the WFPS desire/require a Technical Solution Summary Document as part of the RFI
response?

A5 If it is felt that it would contribute to our understanding of your solution, then please
provide one.



